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June 30, 2022

Complaint
To: District Chairman, 1st Congressional District RPA

Re: Darren Waddles, 1st Congressional District Secretary

Madame Chair,

Based upon the attached evidence, the current District Secretary, has worked against the
interests of the Republican Party. The evidence attached includes a police report, screenshots,
videos, witness testimony and other supportive documentations.

This complaint presents two documented issues of Darren Waddles’ seriously, inappropriate
behavior and associations.

1. As teacher at Mountain View Arkansas High School, Darren police report and screenshots
of inappropriate snapchats he carried on with with a sixteen year old student. These are
incriminating images and messages by Mr Waddles with the minor child while he was in a
position of authority as a teacher. Furthermore, on the police report, he admitted such
inappropriate texting/snapchatting, and thus resigned from his job as a teacher. In his
admission, he stated that he was intoxicated at the time, yet there were multiple occasions of
shapchatting with this minor. Subsequently, he was able to get a job at Midland High School in
Pleasant Plains, but soon resigned from that job when the school administration was alerted to
his previous actions with the minor child student.

2. While Darren Waddles was living in Jacksonville Arkansas with his grandparents Linda and
Charles Dyson, Tai Shen Kuo, a Chinese business partner of his grandmother who, according
to a family member witness, was paroled from prison and was also living with in the Dyson
household. On weekends, Darren and Mr Kuo, came to stay at his stepfather and mother’s
home in Mountain View, Arkansas. As presented in the attached CBS 60 Minutes show, Mr
Kuo was filmed buying and selling classified US defense secrets to the People’s Republic of
China. He was indicted, sentenced to prison for espionage for fifteen years. According to the
the family member witness, after prison he was paroled to the Dyson home who helped Mr Kuo
find employment. The many levels of this connection strongly suggest that Darren Waddles and
his grandmother should not have access to elected officials and Party leadership.

The witness also states that Darren Waddles was caught with the minor child at the school,
and more to the story that the police report indicates that forced Mr Waddles to resign from his
teaching position. However, the redacted police report does not reflect that information.

Individually, either of these actions are absolutely working against the interests of our Party.
Protecting our children and our country cannot be compromised or ignored. Our Party does
not need this blight on our reputation by appearing to condone these actions toward children
and against our country. | request that these charges be investigated and that Darren Waddles
be removed from his District position. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

s e s /Z_

Jerry Lynn Thomas, Jr
Mountain View, Arkansas



Incident# 19-00104 Mountain View Police Department Report Date __03/04/19

Page 1 of 2 Incident Report Report Time 2:35 AM
Status Exception Clearance Date Reporting Officer ORI/Agency
Unfounded Not Applicable 102 Beaudin, Jeremy M AR0690100
Assigned Officer Entered By Approving Officer
Beaudin, Jeremy M Jeremy Crome, Rick
Assisting Officers

Complainant

Name Contact Name
Cacd Report

Business Address Business Phone

Incident Location Zone Clery Location Type
Earliest Possible Date Time Latest Possible Date Time
03/04/2019 02:35 03/04/2019 02:35

# IStatutelCode IDescription |FeI/Misd |Att/Comp |Loc |Bias |an|CATypes

MO Method Of Entry # Prems
n/a 0
Location Types 13 Hway/Road/Alley 37 Abandoned/Condemned 48 Industrial Site Bias Motivation Codes 43 Lesbi Bi |
14 Hotel/Motel Structure 49 Military Installation ANTI 3T esbian, Gay,Mllsexua ’

01 Air/Bus/Train Terminal 15 Jail/Prison 38 Amusement Park 50 Park/Playground : 23 Protestant or ranigeg_nli_er, ixed

02 Bank/S&L 16 Lake/Waterway 39 Arena/Stadium/Fair 51 Rest Area 11 White 24 Islamic (Muslim) ﬁ‘ﬁp( GBT) !

03 Bar/Night Club 17 Liquor Store grounds/Coliseum 52 School - 12 Black or African 25 Other Religion 4 Bgteros?xua

04 Church/Synag/Temple 18 Parking Lot/Garage 40 ATM Separate from Bank College/University American 26 Multi-religious group ? P'hsex"l')a, i

05 Commercial/Off Bldg 19 Rental Storage 41 Auto Dealership 53 School - 13 American Indian or 27 Atheist/Agnostic gz " yst I';?b'b'l,l)f

06 Construction Site Facility New/Used Elementary/Secondary Alaska Native 31 Arab of Meln al Disability

07 Convenience Store 20 Residence/Home 42 Camp/Campground 54 Shelter - 14 Asian 32 Hispanic or Latino > F ale '

08 Dept/Discount Store 21 Restaurant 44 Daycare Facility Mission/Homeless 15 Multi-races, Group 33 Not Hispanic or 31 Tema © "

09 Drug Str/Dr OffiHosp ~ 23 Service/Gas Station 45 Dock/Wharf/Freight/ 55 Shopping Mall 16 Native Hawaiian or  Latino 72 Grandsge,r\ll erC formi

10 Field/Woods 24 Specialty Store Modal Terminal 56 Tribal Lands Other Pacific Islander 41 Gay (male) 88 Nen er Non-Conforming

11 Govt/Public Bldg 25 Unknown/Other 46 Farm Facility 57 Community Center 21 Jewish 42 Lesbian 99 UoEe

12 Grocery/Supermarket 47 Gambling 58 Cyberspace 22 Catholic nknown

Facility/Casino/Race Track

Suspected Of Using Criminal Activity Types Weapon Type(s) 20 Knife/Cutting Instr 65 Fire/Incendiary Device
N B Buying/Receiving C Cultivating/Manuf/Publishing 11 Firearm (Auto) 30 Blunt Object 70 Drugs/Narc./Sleeping Pills
one P Possessing/Concealing O Operating/Promoting/Assisting 12 Handgun (Auto) ig lglotor Velr\1l|\?le gg gsr;])hynanon
D Distributing/Selling T Transport/Import/Transmit 13 Rifle (Auto) 50 Pe'rsona eapons 95 Ul ker
E Exploiting Children U Using/Consuming 14 Shotgun (Auto) olson nknown
15 Other Firearm 60 Explosives 99 None
A Simple/Gross Neglect | Intentional Abuse & Torment
F Organized Abuse S Sexual Animal Abuse
Victim #1 Event #s Related
SSN/ID/TIN Title | Name DOB Age Sex  |Resident Status
*+++ INDIVIDUAL INFORMATION MASKED ****** 16 F | Resident
Race White Ethnicity Home Phone Work Phone Other Phone DL (#, ST)
Not Hispanic/Latino
US Citizen Legal Alien Doc Type Immig Doc # Nationality
Yes
Home Address Employer
Work Address Occupation
Victim Type Injury Type Aggravated Assault/Homicide Circumstances Relationship To Suspect
Individual None, None
Justifiable Homicide Circumstances Taken to: (Hospital Name)
None

Injury Description

Copyright Relativity Inc.© - RPS(Relativity Public Safety)
Printed : 7/8/2020 11:16:20 AM



hzidont ¥ 1900104 Mountain View Police Department Qwport Dete __ 03040

Parm 2012 oiient Ropest aport Tima _ ZISAN
SS5NDTN Toe | Name (v v ] fge Sm  |Meniien Sheaa
Waddles, Darren Ray (RN 28 M Resdant
38 Whike Emncry HOME FHone VVOIK F1IOY ume’ Fnore OLwEN
Mot Fﬁ@_ﬂﬁmm N 931670071, AR
US Cizen | Legzl Alien Dac Type Irmig Coc A Naicnality
Yes
Hore Addrese Errployer
160 Goaker NE Moatan Vew, AR 725060 MOUNESIN VIEW SCnood Destect
Work Adcvress Oezupation
Teasch ' Eensl Lab
| leight (Weig™ Cysn s b ARA

SSNMTN Tt | Nana DOR LA S |Resicen Stans
. Covlbaugh, Austin N 07062000 18| M | Unknown
Ran Whike Fihnriy Horme Fhans Wk Phaae Nithe: Phoars e st
Nul HeparnicLa o
US Cizos Loge! Mlon Doc Typo Irrig Coe & MNajonality
Yes
Honw Aukdress Ermployer
Wirk Audud v Ovapwinn
\ i Ty
SINMTN Tte |Narve DO 20e Son |Recien Staas
ca Nan F Unknewn
Race  ywiyip Ethn city Heme Mhane Wark Phose Othe: Mhare DLW ET)
Not HspanicLaino 2
U5 Cizen Legel Allsn Dot Type Irrrrig Coc & Nadonwlity
Yes
HINE A0Aress LT ployer
Work Adoress Oczuoson

Narrative < Baancin, Jaramy M - 34'2019 12:00:00 PM (Initia))

Alax was recaived it CACD concaming this case.

Namative - Beaucin. Jeremy M - 3/17/2019 (Iriual)

| et with Irvestigator McKenzia Jackson of ASP. We aent to the MV School avd cenducted numercus irterviews
with stzff and sludents to de'emive f the alegaions ir the repart were trua o nct. Aftar discussion with thermn we
wers ead Lo & fonmwer shudert 3 Vallery whv hed meved o Cave City Solouis MoKenzia Jackson made conlact with
har anc was able ta corduct anirterview al the C/C building at the Stone County Sharifls Office. Followinghs
nevew e contactad ma2 and we Jiscussed whal he 12amed and also he recanvad protcs of chats belween
Waddles and hemsel’. Naddlos wae callec inand and intarviow waes condustod wth McKerzie Jacksor, Mr. Wacdes
and mysal. Wadiles was asked aboul 1he messages and slated at one pairt he was inloxicated and sad somaning
he 2houldn hare but hen reaiced il and wodl sazed on hal
incident and dicnt wa ke things wrrse

Cuprergul Sulwbviy 1.8 - RESFawvndy Funl: Feluly)
Printed - 7 8/72020 13:16:20 AM
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#08-701: New Orleans Man Sentenced to More Than 15 Years in Prison for Espionage Involving China (2008-08-08) 6/29/22, 1:45 PM

2]
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE NSD
Friday, August 8, 2008 (202) 514-2007
WWW.USDOJ.GOV TDD (202) 514-1888

New Orleans Man Sentenced to More Than 15 Years in Prison for
Espionage Involving China

WASHINGTON -- Tai Shen Kuo, age 58, of New Orleans, Louisiana, was sentenced today in the Eastern
District of Virginia to 188 months in prison and required to forfeit $40,000 for conspiracy to deliver
national defense information to a foreign government, namely, the People’s Republic of China (PRC), in
violation of 18 U.S.C., Section 794(a), (c). Kuo pleaded guilty to this offense on May 13, 2008, after being
arrested on February 11, 2008.

Patrick Rowan, Acting Assistant Attorney General for National Security; U.S. Attorney Chuck Rosenberg
of the Eastern District of Virginia; and Arthur M. Cummings, II, Executive Assistant Director of the FBI's
National Security Branch, made the announcement after U.S. District Judge Leonie M. Brinkema imposed
the sentence.

According to a Statement of Facts filed in Court with Kuo’s Plea Agreement, the criminal conduct
spanned the time period of March 2007 to February 2008. During this time, Kuo, a naturalized U.S. citizen,
obtained national defense information from Gregg W. Bergersen - a Weapons Systems Policy Analyst at
the Arlington, Va.-based Defense Security Cooperation Agency, an agency within the Department of
Defense - on several occasions. The information pertained primarily to U.S. military sales to Taiwan and
U.S. military communications security and was classified at the Secret level.

During the course of the conspiracy, Kuo cultivated a friendship with Bergersen, bestowing on him
gifts, cash payments, dinners, and trips to such places as Las Vegas. Kuo also led Bergersen to believe
that he would make Bergersen a part owner or an employee of a company selling U.S. defense technology
to Taiwan after Bergersen’s retirement from government service.

Unbeknownst to Bergersen, Kuo passed along to an official of the government of the PRC the
documents and information Bergersen had provided him. The PRC official directed Kuo to collect specific
documents and information and paid him approximately $50,000.00 for completing those tasks.

On July 11, 2008, Bergersen was sentenced to 57 months in prison and three years supervised release
after pleading guilty on March 31, 2008 to conspiracy to deliver national defense information to a person
not entitled to receive it, in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 793(d), (g).

On August 1, 2008, Yu Xin Kang, a co-conspirator in the case, was sentenced to 18 months in prison
for aiding and abetting an unregistered agent of a foreign government, namely the PRC. Kang pleaded
guilty to this offense on May 28, 2008.

The investigation was conducted by the FBI. The Air Force Office of Special Investigations (OSI)
provided substantial assistance and cooperation throughout the course of the investigation.

The prosecution is being handled by Assistant U.S. Attorneys Neil Hammerstrom and Aaron Zebley
from the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of Virginia, and Trial Attorney Ryan Fayhee from the
Counterespionage Section of the Justice Department’s National Security Division.

https://www.justice.gov/archive/opa/pr/2008/August/08-nsd-701.html Page 1 of 2
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60 Minutes special “Stealing America’es Sarrate?” Tai QGhan Kun

You can access the video with this link.
https://youtu.be/IkB6Pj14rp8

Or use your phone camera and view this QR code
then tap the Youtube button that pops up and links
to the Youtube link.

You can also search on Youtube
60 Minutes Archive: Stealing America's Secrets

Below are video screen captures from CBS 60 |




T

Tai Shen Ku6 & Darrén Waddles




SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC. :: Arkansas (US) :: OpenCorporates 6/29/22, 1:45 PM

Learn how to leverage transparent company data at scale. Subscribe to our emails

opencorporates

e ®© 06 00O
The Open Database Of The Corporate World
Search
© Companies  Officers

e Log in/Sign up
SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC.

Company Number
811024654
Status
Good Standing
Incorporation Date
26 November 2012 (over 9 years ago)
Company Type
For Profit Corporation
Jurisdiction
Arkansas (US)
Agent Name
TAI SHEN KUO
Agent Address
104 DEVON COVER JACKSONVILLE, AR 72076
Directors / Officers

, secretary

LINDA DYSON, treasurer

SANDY MCDONALD, tax preparer

SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC, vice-president
, agent

TAI SHEN KUO, president

TAI SHEN KUO, incorporator

TAI SHEN KUO, organizer

Source Arkansas Secretary Of State, hitp:/www.sos.arkansas.gov/corps/sea..., 21 Feb 2022
Add data (website, address, etc)

update from registry

Company Addresset SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC.
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SEANATUR= CUSTOM SOLUTDN NG > A nihcars

Company
SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC.
Name
LINDA DYSON
Address
Sarry, you need to e logged n to see this address
Posibion
SECretary

Other resources

= Sezrch Google for 'LINDA DYSON'
= Search LittleSis for 'LINDA DYSON'

Other officers in SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC. Showing tirst 30 (sec all)

LINDA DYSON | treasursr

SANDY MCDONALD | tax preparer

SIGNATURE CUSTOM SOLUTION INC | vice-presfdent
TAI SHEN KUO | proesidont

TAI SHEN KUD . agent

TAI SHEN KUO | incorparator

TAI SHEN KUO ., organizer



Charles Dyson, Darren Waddles’ grandfather, charged for harassment.

https://images.arcourts.gov/IMAGESimg/CK Image.Present2?

DMS ID=BA75AA4FB0O7D13AFFCF038559DBD1862EDB75C66CC986EF24B
3CC2ECFIFC8C3378AE988FCA4EODABSEBB26ACB2750ABFA6029A5263906
BB076776D9E72925BF7C&i_url=https://images.arcourts.gov/IMAGESimg

IN THE CIRCLIT COURT OF ARKANSAS COUNTY, ARKANSAS
S 0w kana NORFHERN DISTRICT
TRIALMEARING SUBPOENA

Case Number 2015-S0061
THE STATE OI' ARKANSAS V.CHARLES DYEON

Type of Case: CRIMINAL
TO: Dumond, Babby Home Phone:
Arkansas County Sherilf Dept Work Phene:

Dewitt AR 72042

YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to aspear at the place and tama spacified below to
testify at the TRIAL or HEARING in 'he sbove case.

Date and Time: MARCH 8, 2016 @ 9:00 AM
Placee ARKANSAS COUNTY COURTHOUSFE
101 COURT SQUARE, DEWITT, AR 72042

Subpoana shal ramain in efect unless or unil vou are excused by the Court, a Coudt
oficial, or the attomey (or party if not represented by an attorney) who caused ths
Subpoena to be iswued

ROBERT DITTRICH

Stutgat, AR 72160
(872) 673-3048

Distriet Court — Southern District of Arkansas County

DeWitt, Arkansas
Stals of Arkansas/City of DeWilt
v. caseno. CR-15-22F

JUDGMENT
this .20_| S e defendan appeared
sad

Faving been informed of the nature of the charges against hisher and of B sher
consiiiuticas! right aed legal rights, the Court made the following fedings:

Yum#W You have beea found
guilty of the affesse o

You are being semtenced o do the lollowing:



Affidavit of Witness

|, Bradley Giriffith, a resident of Mountain View, Arkansas, do hereby state
THAT:

1.

As married into the Dyson family, | was present and a witness to the
listed details in the June 30, 2022 complaint of my stepson Darren
Waddles.

Darren Waddles was a teacher at the Mountain View High School and |
became aware of his inappropriate text/snapchatting with a 16 year old
female student. | provided copies of a few of those interactions that
are listed in the Darren Waddles complaint.

| was present and | witnessed the Dyson family, including Darren
Waddles, discussing, arguing and the family’s actions related to the
paroling of the Chinese spy Tai Shen Kuo into the Linda and Charles
Dyson family home in Jacksonville, Arkansas. The discussions were
about the concern that Mr Kuo was convicted of espionage against the
US Government as well as a business partner of Linda Dyson.

| experienced the Dyson family attempting to pull me into the matters
surrounding their support of Mr Kuo.

Darren Waddles also lived in the Dyson’s Jacksonville home while
attending school. For over a year or more, Darren Waddles frequently
brought Tai Shen Kuo on weekends to my home in Mountain View,
Arkansas.

| withessed many poor character choices that | consider crossing an
obvious moral line, especially for a person who has an authority
position as a high school teacher and a political representative
interacting with our government leaders.

| am available to share many detailed examples | witnessed and
statements told to me by Darren Waddles.

| am presenting this affidavit to attest to the truthfulness of the
foregoing facts and to support the information provided in the
6-30-2022 complaint.

Rody folle

Bradley Giriffith
Affiant, July 2, 2022



Affidavit of Witness

I, Janice Clark, a resident of Mountain View, Arkansas, do hereby state
THAT:

1. |live on land next to Brad Griffith, withessed in the Darren Waddles
complaint.

2. For over five years, | have known Brad as both a neighbor, friend to
myself and my friends.

3. Brad has been part of many gatherings at my home with mutual friends
in Mountain View.

4. He has responded with his tractor, tools and technical support when
needed.

5. When my “partner/life companion” had a terminal health event, Brad
responded in minutes to help lift him in my truck to get him to the
hospital ER and called the hospital for me while in route.

6. During the grief and recovery period following, Brad has always been

available to help me regardless of my situation.

| attest to the excellent character of Bradley Griffith.

| am a member of the Stone County Republican Committee.

| am presenting this affidavit to attest to the truthfulness of the

foregoing facts and to support the information provided in the

6-30-2022 Darren Waddles’ complaint.
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